
RedactedFrom:
Sent: 3/21/2014 5:06:55 PM 

mvc@cpuc.ca.gov (mvc@cpuc.ca.gov)
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); | Redacted

To:
Cc:

Redacted
Redacted Mona Tiemey-Lloyd 
<mtiemey-lloyd@enemoc.com> (mtiemey-lloyd@enemoc.com) (mtiemey- 
lloyd@enemoc.com)

Bcc:
Subject: Today's meeting deck

Dear Melicia,

It was very nice to meet with you today. Thank you for taking the time out of your busy 
schedule.

As requested, I am sending you the presentation deck we used in today’s meeting for Julie’s 
reference.

I hope you have a great weekend!

Best,

Redacte

Redacted

Demand Response Policy

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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